



OSCE Supplementary Human Dimension Meeting
on
OSCE Contribution to the Protection of National Minorities

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Vienna, 29 - 30 October 2015

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Ms. Selma XHOXHAI
First Secretary

Albania

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Ms. Alexandra ROTHENBERGER
Adviser on Human Dimension

Germany

Task Force OSCE Chairmanship 2016

Ms. Renate SCHNACK
Commissioner on Minority Affairs

Office of the Minister President of Schleswig-Holstein
Website: <http://www.schleswig-holstein.de>

Mr. John McKANE
Foreign Affairs Officer

United States of America

United States Mission to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mr. Martin HOJNI
Minister Plenipotentiary; Deputy Head of Mission for Human Dimension Issues

Austria

Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Ms. Johanna LINDNER
Attachee

Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Ms. Sarah HABERLI
Intern

Belgium

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Ms. Mirsa MUHAREMAGIC
Minister Counsellor

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International Organizations in Vienna

Mrs. Gergana VELICHKOVA
Counsellor

Bulgaria

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna

Mr. Jean-Francois LACASSE
Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative

Canada

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Ms. Andreea FIRANESCU
Intern

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Mrs. Roxana GALANT
Intern

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Ms. Elena THOMA
Deputy Head of Mission

Cyprus

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE

Ms. Tanja MILIN HORVAT
First Secretary

Croatia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and International Organizations in Vienna

Mr. Jorge CABRERA ESPINOS
Counsellor

Spain

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Mr. Aleksandr AIDAROV
Adviser; Department of Cultural Diversity

Estonia

Ministry of Culture
Website: <http://www.kultuuriministerium.ee>

Amb. Katja PEHRMAN
Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE

Dr. Nina NORDSTROM
Director; Unit for Human Rights Policy

Ms. Paivi KARHIO-SZILVAY
First Secretary

Mrs. Maria SOININEN
Senior Officer

Ms. Veronique ROGER-LACAN
Ambassador

Ms. Jeanne TOR-DE TARLE
Counsellor

Mr. Guillaume DEFRAITEUR
Intern

Mrs. Ketevan TSIKHELASHVILI
First Deputy State Minister

Ms. Sopiko LETODIANI
Assistant to the First Deputy State Minister

Amb. Andreas PAPADAKIS
Ambassador; Permanent Representative of Greece to the OSCE

Ms. Tania FALIEROU
First Secretary

Ms. Zsafia ELEK
Deputy Head of Mission

Mr. Ferenc Andras KALMAR
Ministerial Commissioner

Dr. Csaba PAKOZDI
Senior International Legal Adviser

Ms. Lilla BOESZ
Political Advisor

Dr. Tamas MOLNAR
Chief International Law Advisor; Deputy Head of Department

Mr. Peter VARGA
Strategic Analyst

Ms. Lisa DARDIS
Attache

Finland

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://formin.finland.fi>

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE

Ministry of Justice
Website: <http://www.om.fi>

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-osce.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-osce.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-osce.org>

Georgia

Office of the State Minister of Georgia for Reconciliation and Civic Equality
Website: <http://www.smr.gov.ge>

Office of the State Minister of Georgia for Reconciliation and Civic Equality
Website: <http://www.smr.gov.ge>

Greece

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Hungary

Permanent Mission of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/vienna_osce

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

Permanent Mission of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna
Website: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/vienna_osce

State Secretariat for Hungarian Communities Abroad
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en>

State Secretariat for Hungarian Communities Abroad
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en>

Ireland

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.dfat.ie>

Mr. Audunn ATLASON
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Mr. Thordur Ingvi GUDMUNDSSON
Minister Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative

Amb. Vittorio ROCCO DI TORREPADULA
Permanent Representative of Italy to the OSCE

Dr. Silvia Maria Lucia SANTANGELO
Deputy Head of Mission; First Secretary

Dr. Alessandra LATINI
Attache

Mrs. Maija MAURINA
Second Secretary

Dr. Kire ILIOSKI
Ambassador and Permanent Representative

Mr. Mile MILENKOSKI
Minister Counsellor

Mr. Ilir ISLAMI
Third Secretary

Ms. Alena BAUR
Trainee

Amb. Giedrius CEKUOLIS
Ambassador

Mr. Donatas BUTKUS
First Secretary

Ms. Vida MONTVYDAITE
Director

Ms. Greta BABENSKAITE
Intern

Ms. Viktorija VECKYTE
Intern

Amb. Hubert WURTH
Ambassador, Head of Mission

Ms. Sonja RECCHI
Political Assistant

Amb. Thierry BECHET
Permanent Representative of the European Union to the OSCE

Mr. Christophe KAMP
Deputy Permanent Representative

Iceland

Permanent Mission of Iceland
Website: <http://www.iceland.is/at>

Permanent Mission of Iceland
Website: <http://www.iceland.is/at>

Italy

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Latvia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Permanent Mission to the OSCE, UN and other International Organizations based in Vienna

Permanent Mission to the OSCE, UN and other International Organizations based in Vienna

Permanent Mission to the OSCE, UN and other International Organizations based in Vienna

Liechtenstein

Permanent Mission of the Principality of Liechtenstein to the OSCE

Lithuania

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International Organizations in Vienna

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International Organizations in Vienna

Department of National Minorities under the Government of the Republic of Lithuania
Website: <http://www.tmde.lt>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International Organizations in Vienna

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International Organizations in Vienna

Luxembourg / European Union

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Mr. Robert HULL
Second Secretary

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Mr. Ansgar FELLENDORF
Trainee

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Amb. Slavica MILACIC
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Montenegro

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the OSCE

Ms. Stanica ANDIC
Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the OSCE

Amb. Robert KVILE
Permanent Representative

Norway

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Mrs. Hilde AUSTAD
Counsellor

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Ms. Anne Helene MARSOE
Human Rights Adviser

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Mr. Aziz ALIEV
First Secretary of the UN and International Political Organizations Department

Uzbekistan

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Mr. Murodjon KARIMOV
Leading Specialist

National Human Rights Center of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Amb. Desiree KOPMELS
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Netherlands

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Mr. Pieter RAMAER
First Secretary

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Mr. Engin EVREN
Intern

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Website: <http://osce.nlmission.org>

Mr. Adam BUGAJSKI
Ambassador; Head of Mission

Poland

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Mr. Mieczyslaw KUZINSKI
Deputy Head of Mission; Minister Counsellor

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Ms. Roza KARLIKOWSKA
Specialist

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ms. Julianna KALETA
Intern

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Mr. Diogo GIRAO DE SOUSA
Counsellor

Portugal

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Ms. Catalina BOLMA
Counsellor

Mrs. Aysa MUKABENOVA
Senior Counsellor

Mr. Ivan MALTSEV
Counsellor

Mrs. Daria MOSINA
Attache

Ms. Nato TROTSSENKO
Head of Division

Msgr. Janusz S. URBANCZYK
Permanent Representative

Rev. Rastislav ZUMMER
Second Secretary

Amb. Vuk ZUGIC
Chairperson of the Permanent Council

Mr. Branislav PAVLOVIC
Deputy Head of the Permanent Mission

Ms. Simona MESZAROSOVA
State Counsellor

Ms. Alena KOTVANOVA
Director

Ms. Alexandra JANECKOVA
Intern

Mr. Andrej BENEDEJCIC
Permanent Representative and Ambassador

Mrs. Irena VRECKO TOPLAK
Minister Counsellor

Amb. Fredrik LOJDQUIST
Ambassador

Ms. Charlotta RODHE
First Secretary

Ms. Ebba LJUNGAHL
Intern

Romania

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE
Website: <http://mpviena.mae.ro>

Russian Federation

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Federal Agency for Nationality Affairs
Website: <http://fadn.gov.ru>

Holy See

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Serbia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna

Slovakia

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations in Vienna

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic on National Minorities
Website: <http://www.narodnostnemensiny.gov.sk>

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic on National Minorities
Website: <http://www.narodnostnemensiny.gov.sk>

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations in Vienna

Slovenia

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna

Sweden

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce>

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce>

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce>

Amb. Claude WILD
Permanent Representative

Ms. Daliborka JANKOVIC
Political Adviser Human Dimension

Mr. Raphael BEZ
Intern

Switzerland

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and the International Organizations
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and the International Organizations
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and the International Organizations
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Czech Republic

Ms. Ivona HOLA
Deputy Head of Mission

Ms. Veronika KADLECOVA
Intern

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz/mission.vienna>

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz/mission.vienna>

Amb. Tacan ILDEM
Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU
Counsellor

Mr. Erdinc UNAL
Second Secretary

Turkey

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK
Permanent Representative

Mr. Oleksandr MAZNYCHENKO
First Secretary

Ukraine

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Website: <http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua>

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Website: <http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua>

International Organizations

1

Council of Europe
Website: <http://www.coe.int>

Mr. Childerik SCHAAPVELD
Head of the Council of Europe Office in Vienna

2

Council of Europe; European Commission against Racism and Intolerance
Website: <http://www.coe.int/ecri>

Ms. Maria OCHOA-LLIDO
Head of Anti-Discrimination and Social Cohesion Department

3

Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights
Website: <http://www.ohchr.org>

Mr. Antti KORKEAKIVI
Chief, Indigenous Peoples and Minorities Section

4

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Liaison Office to OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies
Website: <http://www.unhcr.at>

Ms. Sabine OKONKWO
Senior Liaison Assistant to the OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies

5

United Nations Office in Belgrade (UNOB)
Website: <http://www.unmikonline.org/Pages/Belgrade.aspx>

Ms. Simona-Mirela MICULESCU
Representative of the UN Secretary General and Head of UNOB

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

Website: <http://www.osce.org/hcnm>

Mrs. Astrid THORS

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

Mr. Henrik VILLADSEN

Director of the Office

Ms. Jennifer CROFT

Senior Adviser

Mr. Laurentiu HADIRCA

Senior Legal Adviser

Ms. Anna KOIKKALAINEN

Personal Adviser to the OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

Ms. Elena GJOESKA

Associate Political Officer

Mr. Andrei IOVU

National Professional Officer

Ms. Tihana LEKO

Project Officer

Ms. Kyra KOPONEN

Personal Assistant to the HCNM

2

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Website: <http://www.oscepa.org>

Amb. Andreas NOTHELLE

Special Representative

Mr. Marc CARILLET

Deputy Director for Administration

3

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>

Mr. Jan LUENEBURG

Head of Democratization Department

4

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan>

Mr. Ildar FAYZULLIN

National Project Officer

Civil Society

1

"Sandidzan"

Website: <http://sandidzan.org>

Mr. Oleg KUDUKHOV

Chairman

2

ABTTF - Federation of Western Thracian Turks in Europe

Website: <http://www.abtff.org>

Ms. Funda RESIT

Member of the Department of International Affairs

Mr. Uzun YAKUP

Minority and Human Rights Officer

3

AEGEE-Europe / European Students' Forum

Website: <http://www.aegee.org>

Mr. Alin-Florin CALIN

Official Representative

4

Association of Croatian Youth in Vojvodina

Mr. Nikola PERUSIC

President

5

Austrian Helsinki Association for Human Rights (AHA)

Website: <http://www.austrianhelsinki.at>

Mr. Joachim FRANK

Chairman

6

Centar E8

Website: <http://www.e8.org.rs>

Ms. Dragana JOVANOVIC

Program Director

7	Center for International Cooperation
Mr. Fayez RISHEG Director	
8	Center for the Development of Democracy and Human Rights Website: http://www.demokratia.ru
Mr. "Yuri" Georgy DZHIBLADZE President	
9	Centre for Research and Protection of Fundamental Rights Website: http://www.pravovojcentr.lt
Mrs. Oksana BEKERIENE Chairperson	
10	Crude Accountability Website: http://www.crudeaccountability.org
Mr. Riccardo LEPRI Consultant	
11	Ecumenical Federation of Constantinopolitans Website: http://www.conpolis.eu
Mr. Heinz GSTREIN Advisor Ms. Rhea Kyriaki GSTREIN Advisor	
12	Estonian Institute of Human Rights Website: http://www.eihr.ee
Ms. Mart RANNUT Chairman of the Supervisory Board	
13	Eurasia - IDEA
Mrs. Olga ZAKHAROVA Co-ordinator	
14	European Association of Daily Newspapers in Minority and Regional Languages (MIDAS) Website: http://www.midas-press.org
Mr. Guenther RAUTZ Secretary General	
15	European Centre for Minority Issues Website: http://www.ecmi.de
Dr. Alexander OSIPOV Senior Research Associate	
16	European Human Rights Advocacy Centre (EHRAC) Website: http://www.ehrac.org.uk
Prof. Bill BOWRING Chair of the International Steering Group	
17	Forum for Ethnic Relations Website: http://www.fer.org.rs
Mr. Dusan JANJIC President of the Executive Board	
18	FUEN - Federal Union of European Nationalities Website: http://www.fuen.org
Mr. Hans Heinrich HANSEN President Mr. Frank DE BOER Legal/Policy Advisor	
19	Fund for Legal Support and Protection of Compatriots' Rights Abroad Website: http://www.pravfond.ru
Mr. Victor DEMIN Senior Counsellor	

20

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in Serbia

Website: <http://www.helsinki.org.rs>

Ms. Izabela KISIC

Executive Director

21

Humanrights.ch

Website: <http://www.humanrights.ch>

Mrs. Natascha CERNY EHTESHAM

Project Co-ordinator

22

Institute for Studies on Federalism and Regionalism

Website: <http://www.eurac.edu>

Mr. Francesco PALERMO

Director

23

Institute of European Studies

Website: <http://www.esinstitute.org>

Dr. Aleksandr GAPONENKO

President

Mrs. Ekaterina GRIGONIENE

Head of Department

24

International Cultural Centre of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Mr. Nasriddin MUKHAMMADIEV

Director

25

International Peace Institute; Vienna Office

Website: <http://www.ipinst.org>

Mr. Walter KEMP

Senior Director for Europe and Central Asia

26

Islamic Renaissance Party

Dr. Muhiddin KABIRI

Chairperson

Mr. Mahmudjan FAIZRAHMONOV

Spokesperson

Mr. Ziyovulhaq KHITOBov

Member

Mr. Rukhulloh TILLOZODA

Member

27

Large Families Club (Klub mnohodetnych rodin)

Website: <http://www.kmr.sk>

Dr. Stanislav TRNOVEC

President

Mr. Martin KAMENSKY

Member

Mr. Jozef LIDAY

Volunteer

28

Latvian Human Rights Committee

Mr. Aleksandrs KUZMINS

Executive Secretary

29

Legal Information Centre for Human Rights

Website: <http://www.lichr.ee>

Ms. Larissa SEMJONOVA

Deputy Director

30

London School of Economics and Political Science

Website: <http://lse.ac.uk>

Dr. Jennifer JACKSON-PREECE

Associate Professor of Nationalism

31

Minority Rights Group Finland

Website: <http://minorityrights.org>

Mr. Okan DAHER

Representative

32

NGO Public Advocacy

Website: <http://www.protiktor.com>

Mr. Oleh DENISOV

Director

Ms. Elena PERINA

Interpreter

33

Rhodes, Kos and the Dodecanese Turks Culture and Solidarity Association

Website: <http://www.rodosistankoyturkleri.org.tr>

Prof. Mustafa KAYMAKCI

President

34

Society of Bulgarian Culture "Rodoliubets"

Website: <http://www.rodoliubets.org>

Mr. Andrey NIKOLAEV

Chairman

35

SOVA Center for Information and Analysis

Website: <http://sova-center.ru>

Ms. Valeria AHMETYEVA

Expert

36

Tartu University Narva College

Website: <http://www.narva.ut.ee>

Ms. Kristina KALLAS

Director

37

Ukrainian Youth Association of the Republic of Moldova "Zlagoda" ("Harmony")

Website: <http://www.ukrainians.md>

Mr. Dmitri LECARTEV

Chairman of the Board

38

University of Graz

Website: <https://www.uni-graz.at>

Dr. Emma LANTSCHNER

Assistant Professor

39

University of Vienna

Website: <http://www.univie.ac.at>

Mr. Reza Gabriel HARTMANN

Student

Mr. Michael MOIK

Student

Mr. David MUELLER

Student

Mr. Konstantinos PAPANIKOLAOU

Student

Mr. Julius SEIDENADER

MA Student

40

Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association

Website: <http://www.btaytd.com>

Ms. Pervin CHAIROULA

Member

Mr. Ali CHOUSEINOGLU

Member

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

Mr. LINK Michael Georg

Director

Ms. CZERWINSKA Kamila

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators

Amb. Vuk

Mrs. Astrid

Mr. Michael Georg

Mr. Francesco

Mr. Antti

Mr. Dusan

Dr. Jennifer

Mrs. Ketevan

Ms. Kristina

Ms. Dragana

Mr. Henrik

Dr. Emma

Mr. Hans Heinrich

Mr. Walter

ZUGIC

THORS

LINK

PALERMO

KORKEAKIVI

JANJIC

JACKSON-PREECE

TSIKHELASHVILI

KALLAS

JOVANOVIC

VILLADSEN

LANTSCHNER

HANSEN

KEMP

Opening remarks

Opening and closing remarks

Opening remarks

Keynote Speaker at the Opening Session and
Introducer at the Session 1

Introducer at the Session 1

Introducer at the Session 1

Moderator of the Session 1

Introducer at the Session 2

Introducer at the Session 2

Introducer at the Session 2

Moderator of the Session 2

Introducer at the Session 3

Introducer at the Session 3

Moderator of the Session 3